
Kim, Sabrina

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.nnacknight@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:01 PM
To: Khalil, Samantha; Belliveau, Sebastien
Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC); Exton, Adam (HC/SC)
Subject: HC Approval numbers
Attachments: MDEL numbers May 5 v2.docx

Hi,

New and updated info in the attached one-pager. Note that some of the info requested (region of MDEL) is
unfortunately not able to be pulled because of how the applications are being processed by dept.

Let us know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Ash
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